10/8/90

Dear Paul: ‘
On 25/6/90 I wrote requesting data

on StJohn's and Winnipeg for pericd Nov 48 thru
Oct S4e. Since then I've secured much of this
from IPS in Sydneye. ¢ you've started Jjob, please
fiﬁish and send by THT, Sydney. It is much
¢apter and cheaper than postal department, I'11
use your contributicu for CNwYArLson DUrnOSes.

what T'm nmost interested in is Ottaws prior
to Wov 51 and @8 far back as records go. All IPS
has is median values. These are not suitable for
this study. I need monthly sheets giving hourly
values of fOPa. Plesse look into subject and
‘send on vhatever is availablie -t your earliest
convenience.

If you see Don Muldrew or any of the fellows
at Shirley Bay, rlease rememuer me to them.

Best wishoes,
.
Ny

‘Grote Reber
General Delivery
Bothwell, Tasmania
A0S traliu ?O 50



